

1523 Golden Gate Ave. #4  
San Francisco, CA 94115  
415.710.3763  
civiane@comcast.net



## Summary

Innovative designer and problem solver with experience working on print, website and identity system projects. I enjoy exercising my creativity but I am also able to follow directions quickly and accurately. My design skills are complemented by excellent production skills, a love of typography and exceptional proofreading skills.

## Experience

### **GRAPHIC DESIGNER** [ April 2006 to February 2007 ]

Safeway.com, Pleasanton, CA

Design and production support for Safeway.com. Created homepage ads and web banners for the Safeway.com Shop Online website on a weekly basis. Fast paced environment that required a quick turnaround time and the ability to remain calm and focused. Also responsible for various print collateral and UI design.

### **FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER** [ August 2002 to Present ]

Freelance Graphic Designer, San Francisco, CA

Projects have included designing and implementing logos for identity systems and promotional materials, as well as design and production work for publications and websites. Clients include Peet's Coffee & Tea, Safeway.com and Alta Book Centre Publishers.

### **GRAPHIC DESIGNER** [ January 2005 to February 2006 ]

In The Bag Marketing Advertising and Design, San Francisco, CA

Designed and implemented logos for identity systems and promotional materials, as well as designed and produced websites, brochures, newsletters, and magazine ads.

### **GRAPHIC DESIGNER / PRODUCTION ASSISTANT INTERN** [ April 2004 to July 2004 ]

Bonfire Communications, San Francisco, CA

Production support for small strategic internal communications consulting and design company. Projects were focused on informational graphics, and included work on Genentech materials.

**Computer Skills** Photoshop / Illustrator / InDesign / QuarkXPress / Dreamweaver / Flash / MS Office

## Education

- May 2003 Certificate in Print Production (Graphic Communications) at City College of San Francisco
- June 2000 University of Toronto, B.A. Honors, Specialist in English, graduated with High Distinction

## Volunteer Experience

- May 2004 to Present — Taproot Volunteer
- May 2004 to Present — Hyphen Magazine copy editor

# Résumé